

Mr Mark Barrett
Dexus Projects Pty Limited
Australia Square, Level 25, 264-278 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

28/02/2020

Dear Mr Barrett

86-100 Mount Street Redevelopment (MP08_0241-Mod-10)
Request for a Meeting

I refer to the modification request for the development at 86-100 Mount Street (MP 08_0241 Mod 10).

In response to correspondence from Mr Murray Donaldson, of Urbis, dated 13 February 2020, the Department would like to offer you an opportunity to meet to discuss the proposed signage zone on the southern elevation at 100 Mount Street.

Please contact Lawren Drummond to arrange a suitable time for a meeting at lawren.drummond@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Brendon Roberts
Acting Director
Regional Assessments